

Mustafa Merie

 mustafanawzatt@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/mustafamerie](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mustafamerie)

 <https://mustafablog.com/>

Summary

Full-stack web developer with a passion for applying my abilities to new challenges. With experience in HTML/CSS, JavaScript, React, Angular, Flask, and MySQL. Skilled in English as a Second Language (ESL), Front-end Development, and Responsive Web Design.

Experience

Full-stack Developer

MiraclesBox

Jan 2021 - Present (1 year 8 months +)

- + Leading the company's software development.
- + Create website layout/user interface by using standard practices.
- + Integrate data from various back-end services and databases.
- + Be responsible for maintaining, expanding, and scaling the website.

Teaching Assistant

Re:Coded

Apr 2020 - Sep 2020 (6 months)

- + Responsible for driving learning outcomes and inspiring students with passion, wisdom, positivity and humor.
- + Show students how to love what they do, and how to better love who they are.
- + Responsible for training 15-20 students from underserved communities in Iraq.

Education

Re:Coded Bootcamp (Re:Coded + Flatiron School)

Front End Web Development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React)

Dec 2019 - Mar 2020

5-month intense web development program run by Re:Coded with Flatiron School's curriculum

University of Mosul

Bachelor's degree, English Language and Literature/Letters

2013 - 2017

Skills

Web Development • React.js • Next.js • Express.js • Node.js • MongoDB • Flask • MySQL • Python (Programming Language) • JavaScript